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EMAIL TRANSMISSION  
 

DATE: 4 November 2019 

TO: Chambers of Vice President Catanzariti 

COMPANY: Fair Work Commission  

EMAIL ADDRESS: chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au  

amod@fwc.gov.au  

FROM: Jill Hignett 

j.hignett@hrlawyers.com.au 

OF: HR LAW 

FILE NO: 409 

RE:                                        AM2018/14 - FOUR YEARLY REVIEW 
OF MODERN AWARDS - AIR PILOTS 
AWARD 2010 - SUBSTANTIVE ISSUES 

 
STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

 
Dear Associate  
 
We refer to the hearing scheduled for 12 to 14 November 2019 in the above-mentioned matter. 
 
We respectfully seek leave to file the attached Third Statement of Tracie Deegan General Manager, HR 
& Development at Alliance Airlines Pty Ltd (“Alliance”) prior to the hearing, which outlines additional factual 
matters relevant to this matter and supports Alliance’s application. 

 
We have copied the other parties to this matter into this communication for the purpose of service. 
 
If we can be of any further assistance, please let us know. 
 
Yours faithfully  
 

 
 
Jill Hignett 
Director  
Accredited Specialist (Workplace Relations) 
HR LAW 
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